Ilya L

QA automation engineer with 15+ years of experience in the field of Software Testing. The technical background includes knowledge of Quality Assurance and Testing process along with Manual/Automation Tools, software testing and debugging, black-box and white-box testing, developing test plans and test cases. Expert in Selenium test scripts using Java, JavaScript. Developed automated scripts and frameworks using Python, Java.

Experience

Customer	Project	Role and skills	Period
Forrards Group		QA automation engineer	08/2021 — Today
		-Writing test automation scripts in Selenium Web Driver using Java, JavaScript;	
		-Setup testing environment;	
		-Perform Unit Testing, Integration Testing, Regression Testing and Manual Testing;	
		-Developed Automation Framework from scratch. Main Tools: Java, JS	
NDA	-Developing tests for message service which sends SMS and transactional messages triggered by other services;	QA automation engineer 1 project: -Developed both unit and integration tests for message service; -UI testing using TypeScript and Protractor;	06/2017 — 06/2021
	-Alibaba project.	-CI setup;	
		-Analyzing delivery rates;	
		-Implementing reports and configuration admin UI;	
		-Improving review services 2 project:	
		-Development and testing of micro services;	
		-Integration and unit tests;	
		-Maintaining existing tests; -Reporting app defects and verify corresponding fixes; -Participating in increasing test automation coverage of the project; -Participating in creation of a test automation improvement plan. Tools: Java, Spring, Junit4	
NDA	Developing tests for Imunify 360 system	QA engineer 1 Project: -CI setup (Jenkins, Ansible); -UI test for Imunify360 system (testing of the plug-ins for multiple web-hosting solutions, using TypeScript and protractor). 2 Project: -Integration tests for Warehouse Management System (Java, Cucumber JVM); -Support of web and api tests (python). Tools: Java Cucumber, Python	08/2014 — 04/2017

NDA	Developing tests for Warehouse	QA automation engineer	06/2011 —
	Management System		06/2014
		-Creating Test Automation;	
		-Developing Web UI Test automation, using	
		Selenium, Cucumber and Java;	
		-Creating test plan, test specification, testing	
		features / functionality and filing bugs;	
		-Supporting legacy testing system.	
NDA	Developing company's platform	QA Lead	06/2008 —
	(content provider)		06/2011
	(,
		-Lead of group of 3-5 specialists;	
		-Hiring and coaching;	
		-Established SQA policies for business unit, such	
		as test cases to requirements traceability, bug	
		tracking system usage, deployment procedures	
		etc.;	
		-Evaluating multiple tools for web testing.	
		Selenium was eventually chosen and flexible	
		framework for testing company's platform was	
		implemented;	
		-Automated daily platform deployment and	
		regression testing, manual or semi-automated	
		testing of implemented features on daily basis.	
NDA	Mobile operator	Quality engineer	03/2005 —
	The second secon	quant, engineer	01/2008
			,
		-Testing business solutions;	
		-Developing test plans and test design;	
		-Load testing;	
		-Functional testing, automation of functional	
		testing via HP WinRunner;	
		-Registration and tracking bugs;	
		-Communication with customers and developers.	
		Communication with customers and developers.	

Employer

Employer	Role	Period
Forrards Group	QA automation engineer	08/2021 — present
NDA	QA automation engineer	06/2017 — 06/2021
NDA	QA engineer	08/2014 — 04/2017
NDA	QA automation engineer	06/2011 — 06/2014
NDA	QA Lead	06/2008 — 06/2011
NDA	Quality engineer	03/2005 — 01/2008

Education

Education	School	Graduated
Higher	National Research University of Electronic Technology	2005

Skills

Description	Experience
Java	10 y
JavaScript	8 y
Python	5 y
Selenium	10 y
Java Cucumber	10 y
Jenkins	4 y
Ansible	4 y